
From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>
Date: March 26, 2004 2:17:09 PM PST
To: derek@iigwest.com, James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>,
SKEPTICMAG@aol.com, Vaughn@cfiwest.org, randi@randi.org
Subject: Nice try fellas

Alexi,

You have the facts wrong on all accounts. Why am I surprised? Get this straight
or don't bother writing. Jim Randi et al have slandered Mr. Meier for years. CFI-
West accepted my challenge to duplicate just one of Meier's photos and one his
films. In three long years they couldn't do it. (Yes, Meier's photo evidence
underwent scientific scrutiny and testing that CFI refuses to submit their cute little
photos to, I have a 20+ page report on my site: www.theyfly.com)

And where is Michael Shermer and his band of precocious 10 year-old UFO
photographers, or Skeptic magazine to show the world just how Mr. Meier
"hoaxed" all of his still irreproducible evidence?

The poseurs and frauds, which include poor, confused Randi, are beside
themselves because they bit off way more than they can chew. And, apparently,
so have you. Little green men, Alpha Centauri? Is it any wonder that you guys
are the laughing stock of the rational world and that your descent into a well
deserved oblivion, officially launched internationally by Vaughn Rees' abysmal
performance on the Art Bell show, is being cheered so roundly?

As for logical arguments, familiarize yourself with mine or tell your friends to not
send a boy to do a man's work (or a  girl to do a woman's).

Have a nice day and thanks for reminding me to bring this up tonight on the Lou
Gentile internet radio show.

Michael Horn
Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts
www.theyfly.com

Michael
 
I can't help feeling that your vitriolic outburst against James Randi, whilst
discussing your failed attempts to prove the existence of little green men, from
Alpha Centauri, visiting us in their flying saucers, made you seem a little bitter.
Produce a sample of the saucer hull metal and take the man's money. What I



want from you in future is a lot more logical argument and reasoning and a lot
less resentment fuelled abuse.
 
Alexi


